

ANNEX IX

PUBLIC

From: Trial Chamber IX Communications
Sent: 29 December 2017 10:41
To:

Subject: RE: The Prosecutor v. Dominic Ongwen: ICC-02/04-01/15-1123 and Conf Anxs 1-23- Prosecution's second submission of proposed public redacted versions of testimonies introduced under rules 68(2)(b) and (c) of the Rules of Procedure and Evidence

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear parties,

The request for extension of time as specified below is granted.

Best,
 Trial Chamber IX

Sent: :29

To: Trial Chamber IX Communications;

Subject: RE: The Prosecutor v. Dominic Ongwen: ICC-02/04-01/15-1123 and Conf Anxs 1-23- Prosecution's second submission of proposed public redacted versions of testimonies introduced under rules 68(2)(b) and (c) of the Rules of Procedure and Evidence

Mr [REDACTED] represents me correctly!
 Ben Gumpert

Dévouement - Intégrité - Respect
 Dedication - Integrity - Respect

To: Trial Chamber IX Communications:

Subject: RE: The Prosecutor v. Dominic Ongwen: ICC-02/04-01/15-1123 and Conf Anxs 1-23- Prosecution's second submission of proposed public redacted versions of testimonies introduced under rules 68(2)(b) and (c) of the Rules of Procedure and Evidence

Dear Trial Chamber IX,

Pursuant to Regulation 35 of the Regulations of the Court, the Defence respectfully requests an extension of time to respond to the proposed redactions contained within Annexes 1-23 of the Prosecution's submission. The Defence requests until 15 January 2018 to complete the review and file any proposals.

The Defence avers that this is warranted as the number of annexes is rather large, and P-0040's transcripts are voluminous. Furthermore, with the holiday season, most Defence team members are not due back in The Hague until next week.

I have spoken on the phone to Mr Gumpert and the Prosecution does not oppose the request.

Very best,

